
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

L F B LALINK 
18 June 2017 08:00 
OFFICIAL: Grenfell Tower - LLACC Operations - Sunday 18 June 

Sent to all London Local Authority Emergency Planning Teams 

Good morning 

The LLACC is now open and operating at Level 3 'Incident Response and Coordination', contact details for LLACC 
Link are provided below. 

There is a Social Care telecon at 1000 today for Directors of Adult Social Care, Chaired by Mary Harpley, to discuss 
the request to provide social care workers to support the families affected by the Grenfell Tower fire. 

The next scheduled SCG meeting is at 1300 today. Boroughs are asked to provide updates by exception, by 1100, to 
this email address. 

Best regards. 

Susan Price 
LLACC Link 
London Resilience Group 

LFB LALINK 

Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-firc. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/Y ourSafetv 
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